



REPORT FOR ACTION

Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Equipment Contract Extension Award Update

Date: May 1, 2025

To: Board of Directors Toronto Parking Authority

From: President, Toronto Parking Authority

Wards: All

SUMMARY

The purpose of this paper is to defer consideration of extending the EV Charging Equipment Purchase Agreement with ChargePoint Inc., originally effective December 12, 2022, to the Board meeting scheduled for October 16, 2025.

At its meeting on March 26, 2025, City Council adopted the Mayor's Economic Action Plan in Response to U.S. Tariffs, outlining ten immediate actions the City will undertake in response to tariffs imposed by the United States. Included in these actions was a directive for the City Manager and the General Manager of Economic Development and Culture to propose amendments to the purchasing bylaw, with a report back to Council anticipated in July 2025.

Given the forthcoming amendments to procurement policies and their potential impact on existing and future contractual arrangements, deferring the decision until October 16, 2025, will ensure alignment with City Council's updated procurement framework and strategic priorities.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The President, Toronto Parking Authority recommends:

1. That the Toronto Parking Authority Board of Directors defer consideration of the extension of the EV Charging Equipment Purchase Agreement, effective December 12, 2022, with ChargePoint Inc., to the October 16, 2025 Board meeting

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact resulting from this report.

DECISION HISTORY

At its meeting on March 4, 2025, the Board of Directors of Toronto Parking Authority was asked to consider the extension of Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Equipment Contract Extension Award for ChargePoint Inc a US based company.

The Board of Directors of Toronto Parking Authority directed President, Toronto Parking Authority to:

- 1) Align procurement policies with the City of Toronto's "Buy Local, Buy Canadian" Campaign, as approved at City Council on February 5, 2025, and prioritize the EV Charging Equipment Purchase with Canadian vendor Services FLO Inc., with any change to this to be subject to approval by the Board.
- 2) Defer consideration of the extension of the EV Charging Equipment Purchase Agreement effective December 12, 2022, with ChargePoint Inc., for an additional term of two (2) years plus an additional one (1) year option at Toronto Parking Authority's sole discretion to the May 15, 2025 Board meeting.

Further information about this report can be found at the link below
<https://secure.toronto.ca/council/agenda-item.do?item=2025.PA13.5>

COMMENTS

Not applicable.

CONTACT

Jarrett McDonald, Vice President Operations, Toronto Parking Authority
437-833-3363, jarrett.mcdonald@greenpmobility.com

SIGNATURE

W. Scott Collier, President
Toronto Parking Authority